
TOWN OF MAMAKATING
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING

March 24, 2016

Roll Call:  M. Mordas-Chairman-Present; C. Dawkins-Present; B. Martin-Present; K. Findley-Present; G. 
Rampe-Present;  John Cappello- Attorney

Meeting called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Chairman Mordas.

Chairman Mordas clarified a statement where he misspoke pertaining to the Poplar Grove Cemetery 
application- in the minutes in the third paragraph he used the words “not for profit” he really meant 
“not for profit group.”

The following three agenda items: Poplar Grove Cemetery Public Hearing; Pine Lake Development 
Corporation Public Hearing and Amy J. Thomas Public Hearing will be recorded by a Court 
Stenographer:  

Application of Paul Cavallo – Tax Map Section 34; Block 13; Lot 7

Present: Paul Cavallo

Mr. Cavallo explained to the Board that he is returning to try and get the variance for lot area.  At the 
last appearance before the Board he received approval for front yard and lot depth, they didn’t receive 
side yard or lot size.  He has decided to take down the entire structure and he will meet all the 
requirements needed except for the lot size, he will no longer require side yard variances. He has 
reduced the size of the house by 200 square feet; the garage will be under the house; the lot coverage 
will be 23% which is under the 25% requirement. The front yard will face Wilson Avenue. Mr. Cavallo 
showed a rendering of the house he would like to build; which will be a 24x48 structure that will be 
straight and it will fit within the side yards; there will be no encroachments. It would have approximately
1230 sq. ft. of living space. 
C. Dawkins asked J. Cappello a question under 199.54; J. Cappello responded. M. Mordas responded on 
the side yard scale criteria.  G. Rampe asked him how long he has owned the property. Mr. Cavallo 
responded approximately three years; however his aunt and uncle owned it for many years before that.
M. Mordas asked Mr. Cappello if the Front Yard variance would still apply now that he (Mr. Cavallo) has 
improved the location of the house. 
J. Cappello responded the applicant would have to withdraw it and he could hold off until this Board 
makes a decision in case he still needs it and if the Board does approve this new one could be that part 
of the old one would go away. 
C. Dawkins stated she feels he would need a lot depth and lot size variance.
Mr. Cavallo stated right around the corner from him is a two story house that is right on their property 
lines and that was built after the original house burnt down.  
K. Findley asked how large the septic is based on; Mr. Cavallo responded it is rated for three bedrooms.
K. Findley asked how do we know there will only be three bedrooms in this house.  M. Mordas stated 
that will be up to the Building Inspector.  
Mr. Cavallo stated the reason why he is trying to hold onto the garage is so he can move the cars off the 
street in the winter because you can’t park on the main street and he doesn’t want to park on the side 
streets.  He is trying to accommodate that situation with the road.



Page 2
March 24, 2016

Motion made by G. Rampe to schedule this application for a public hearing in April; second by K. Findley.
All in favor. 

Application of Markus Leibundgut & Paul Jeanneret – Tax Map Section 12; Block 1; Lot 
11.2

Present: Adam Thyberg & Lee Kind of Neave Pools

Mr. Thyberg stated they are representing Mr. Paul Jeanneret at 717 South Rd. Mr. Thyberg stated there 
open permit was denied which was for construction of a house as it was amended to add the 
construction of a pool in conjunction of the construction of the house.  The denial cited Article 199-13 
disallowing pools to be built in the side yard and within 10 ft. of the dwelling and you can see that their 
proposed plan that the house is directly adjacent to the pool.  A picture and plan was displayed.  The 
property is approximately 50 acres, it has very steep slopes with a lot of rock; the house is basically 
going to be “tucked” into the ridge.  In order to put the house in the rear yard would require blasting 
and it would be costly.  By putting the pool in this location would be less environmentally invasive.
The pool is directly connected to the house; this is like an “infinity pool”.  
The house is about a half mile from South Road.  The nearest property line is about 230 ft. from the 
proposed pool; the property is very wooded.  
K. Findley asked where the closed house was; A. Thyberg responded you won’t even be able to see it, a 
picture was displayed.
M. Mordas would like to see some structural engineering to make sure the house isn’t compromised.  G. 
Rampe would like to see how the house isn’t compromised.  The Board asked if they have done these 
types of pools in other municipalities.  Response was yes with pictures shown.  These are completely 
separate structures but right next to each other.  They are asking for a variance for putting the pool on 
the side yard of the house and closer to the home instead of further away.  The Building Inspector does 
have the engineered specifications of the pool. 
Motion made by R. Rampe to schedule this application for a public hearing in April, second by B. Martin. 
All in favor.

Motion made by B. Martin to close the meeting; second by G. Rampe.  All in favor.

Respectfully submitted,

Linda Franck,
Zoning Board Secretary


